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REVISION 001 TO A 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION  
 
 

RÉVISION 001 À UNE 
DEMANDE DE PRIX  
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the bid remain the same. 
  
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de la 
soumission demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB  T2G 4X3 
 

 Title - Sujet : 

Upscheek Tashee Spoils Disposal – Pacific Rim National Park Reserve 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-19-0233/A 

Date : 

23 September 2019 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 
001 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

n/a 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 
PW-19-00887067 

 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 14 :00 
On - le : October 8, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
 
MDT 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  
à :  
 

Andrea McGraw-Alcock 
 
Andrea.mcgraw-alcock@canada.ca   

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone : 

(587) 436-5908 

Fax No. -N° de télécopieur : 

1-866-246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 

Pacific Rim National Park Reserve 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 
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Amendment 001 
 
This amendment is raised to provide responses to bidder questions. 
 
Q1. The documents identify only spoil is in need of being disposed, but the scope of work summary also references 

brush. Can you clarify this tender is specifically for the spoil disposal and no brush, trees or stump disposal is 
part of this tender? 

A1.  The intended spoils will be soil that is a mix of material and cannot be reused. This could include fill, topsoil or 
woody debris however PCA will attempt to limit stumps in the mix. Brush included in the spoils is expected to be 
limited in size ranging from 50 mm – 100 m diameter. 

 
Q2. Can you identify the type of spoil being disposed? Is it topsoil and overburden? Is it granular? Is it clay? If it is a 

mix, can you identify the volumes of each expected 
A2.  Material will be substantially mineral soil comprised of 30% clay, 40% silt and 30% sand sizes. 
 
Q3. Have you had any geotechnical investigation completed on the material? If so, can you provide the 

documentation? 
A3. Material has been identified in several boreholes, and the descriptions provided above are an average for the 

source site which is located over a 25 to 30 km distance that is geographically similar. 
 
Q4. The tender documents claim that no contaminated material is being disposed of, how will the owner indemnify 

and hold harmless the land owner of the disposal site for any contaminated material entering the site? 
A4. The material is being removed from primarily forested lands and archaeological sites have been identified for 

monitoring. There is also a full time environmental monitor on site that will alert PCA if any contamination is 
found.   

 
Q5. Is there any archaeological material expected to be disposed of? Does the owner have a procedure in place to 

monitor this? 
A5.  Archaeological materials will not be removed from site. There is an archaeological monitor for the project.    
 
Q6. What are the expected daily volumes of material to be disposed?  
A6. The volumes will be variable and dependent on the Construction Contractor’s schedule and area they are 

working in. Efforts will be made to inform the Spoils Contractor of the two (2) week and daily schedules to 
estimate anticipated volumes. 

 
Q7. How much notice will the trail contractor provide that trucks are en route to the disposal site? How many loads 

per day are expected? 
A7.  See answer A6. above. Loads per day could range from 0 to 35. 
 
Q8. What hours of the day will the disposal site be expected to be available? 
A8. The Construction Contractor is working Dusk to Dawn 7 days a week, including long weekends. 
 
Q9. Is there any guarantee as to the minimum total or daily volumes expected to be hauled?  
A9.  No. 
 
Q10. Who is the owners rep that will accept and sign off on truck tickets and volume of material? Will they be on site, 

or will the volumes and load counts be required to be sent in to an office each day? 
A10.  Loads will be monitored and tracked by PCA as they leave the construction site. The PCA representative will be 

identified at Contract award and will not sign off on truck tickets. Load counts from the Spoils Contractor are 
required to be sent to the PCA representative weekly. 

 
Q11. What are the holdback requirements for this contract? Will holdbacks be applicable? 
A11. Holdbacks are not applicable under this Contract. 

 
ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


